
 

Od: 
Odesláno: 
Komu: 
Předmět: 

 

 
   

 
 

  

 

 

From: > 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 2:49 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Objednávka 1513; 291509 - tuto objednávku budeme zveřejňovat v registru smluv prosím o zaslání 
potvrzení přijetí a akceptaci objednávky. 

Dobrý den, 

Potvrzujeme a akceptujeme přijem objednávek: 

Č.291513/19 
Č.291509/19 

S pozdravem 

Veronika Smutná 
Conference Manager 

ensana 
Mariánské Lázně 
Health Spa Hotels 

Healing Power of Nature 

Léčebné lázně Mariánské Lázně a.s., Masarykova22, 353 01 Mariánské Lázně, Czech Republic 
  
  

  

www .ensanahotels.com 

This message and any attachment are confidential and may also be privileged ar otherwise protected. Jf you are not the intended recipient, you may not 
copy, distribute ar disclose its content to any person ar entity, use it for any purpose ar store ar copy the information in any medium. Jf you have received it 
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your systems. Persona! messages and/or opinions in a message are sole!y those 
of the author. The company will accept no responsibility for such messages. 

 
  

 




